

MORUYA SLSC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 / 2018



CONTENTS

NOTICE OF MEETING	5
MORUYA SLSC OFFICE BEARERS 2017/2018	4
MINUTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2017/2018	5
MEMBERSHIP & REGISTRAR'S REPORT	8
PRESIDENT'S REPORT	12
TREASURER'S REPORT	16
CLUB CAPTAIN'S REPORT	17
CHIEF TRAINING OFFICER'S REPORT	19
SPECIAL NIPPERS	22
BOAT CAPTAIN REPORT	23
GEAR STEWARD	24
WORK HEALTH AND SAFETY OFFICER REPORT	24
CADETS/SENIORS REPORT	24
CLUB AWARDS 2017/2018	25
SPONSORS & SUPPLIERS 2017/2018	26

NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the Moruya Surf Life Saving Club Inc. for season 2018/2019 will be held on Sunday 18 August 2018 commencing at 10.30am at the Moruya Surf Life Saving Club, Coronation Drive, Moruya Heads.

Nominations for positions will be accepted by the Secretary, in accordance with Rule 18.1 of the Constitution and closing at 10.30am, on Sunday 18 August 2018.

AGENDA

- 1. Welcome to members and visitors
- 2. One-minute silence for departed members and ex-members
- 3. Apologies
- 4. Confirmation of minutes of the 2016/2017 Annual General Meeting held on Sunday 30th July, 2017
- 5. Business arising
- 6. Presentation of the Annual Report
- 7. Presentation of the Audited Annual Financial Report
- 8. Motion to affiliate with Far South Coast Branch SLSA Inc
- 9. Notices of Motion:
 - (a) Transfer of funds from Frank King Fund
 - (b) Purchase of new IRB
 - (c) Restore balance of Frank King Fund
 - (d) Proposal for Change of Constitution Subscriptions and Fees
 - (e) Proposal for Change of Constitution Membership of Club, Categories of Members Life membership
 - (f) Proposal for Change of Constitution Membership of Club, Categories of Members Community membership
 - (g) Proposal to Change By Law Annual Report
 - (h) Proposal to Change By Law Expenditure
- 10. Election of Office Bearers:
 - (a) Those for whom nominations have been received and have been correctly lodged.
 - (b) Nominations from the floor for those positions not receiving written nominations.



MORUYA SLSC OFFICE BEARERS 2017/2018

President # Michael Pheeney Vice President # Karyn Starmer Secretary # Phillip Carter Assistant Secretary # (minutes) Anne McAsh Treasurer # Dawn Daken Chief Training Officer # Wayne Foster Club Captain # Jane Coppin IRB /ATV Captain # Michael Weyman Gear Steward # Andy Baker House Manager # Col Chesher Junior Activities Co-ordinator # Amanda Stafford Cadet / Junior Co-ordinator #

Special Nippers Co-ordinator Mike Hallahan, Carole and Bridie Young

Andrew Scully

Boat Captain # Brad Coppin Registrar # Karyn Starmer Management Committee member # Tracey Pike **Assistant Training Officer** Michael Weyman

Deputy Club Captain

Assistant IRB / ATV Captain Andrew Scully First Aid Officer Wayne Foster Christine Holley Work, Health & Safety Officer Media Officer Katrina Maguire Member Protection Officer Tracey Pike Radio Officer Marco Cardinale

Social Committee Jane & Brad Coppin, Ali & Michael Weyman

Uniform Sales Officer Katrina Maguire

Delegates to Branch * 1. President 2. Vice President

Honorary Solicitor BHM Lawyers

Honorary Accountant Michael Flynn Accountants

Gleeson & Partners **Auditor**

Indicates members of the Management Committee

MINUTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2017/2018

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING SUNDAY 30 JULY 2017 - MORUYA SURF CLUB

Meeting opened by Michael Pheeney at 11.03 am

Opening statement from Michael Pheeney, This was a different year and he thanked members and volunteers for their service over the year. He welcomed Life Member Ron Chesher to meeting.

A Minute Silence was held to remember Life Members no longer with us.

<u>Present:</u> Michael Pheeney, Jeff Morgan, Jane Coppin, Brad Coppin, Mike Hallahan, Anne McAsh, Marco Cardinale, Col Chesher, Andrew Scully, Andy Baker, Max Hogno, Wayne Foster, Tracy Pike, Ron Chesher.

1. Apologies:

Bert Hunt, Karyn Starmer, Dawn Daken, Nerida and Steve Johnson.

2. Ratification of minutes:

Minutes of AGM meeting held 20 August 2016 be accepted.

Moved: Brad Coppin Seconded: Marco Cardinale Carried

3. Business Arising:

No Business arising.

4. Reports:

Presentation of Annual Report by Jeff Morgan. Report was prepared by Jeff Morgan with Presentation by Lindsay Pepper.

Motion: That Annual Report's as tabled be accepted.

Moved: Brad Coppin Seconded: Jeff Morgan Carried

Agenda Item 7:

Treasurers Report presented unaudited endorsed by Management Committee.

Motion: That Unaudited Financial Report be adopted by Club, subject due to report being audited and found

to be true and correct.

Moved: Chris Holley Seconded: Jane Coppin Carried

Agenda Item 8:

Motion: That this club has Affiliation with Far South Coast Surf Life Saving Branch.

Moved: Andy Baker Seconded: Chris Holley Carried

Notice of Motion:

That Distinguished Service Award be nominated for Heather Elizabeth Chesher, for services from 1950 until 1974.

Moved: Max Hogno Seconded: Mike Hallahan Carried

Ron Chesher outlined Heather Chesher's involvement throughout those years.



Election of Office Bearers.

All positions were declared vacant.

Nominations received as follows:

President: Michael Pheeney

Nominated by: Jane Coppin Endorsed: Michael Weyman

Vice President: Karyn Starmer

Club Captain: Jane Coppin

Secretary: Phillip Carter

Boat Captain: Brad Coppin

Nominated by: Jane Coppin
Endorsed: Michael Weyman

IRB/ATV Captain: Michael Weyman

Junior Activities: Amanda Stafford

Nominated by: Jeff Morgan Endorsed: Jane Coppin

Radio Officer: Marco Cardinale

Nominated by: Mike Hallahan Endorsed: Jeff Morgan

Work Health & Safety Officer: Christine Holley

Nominated by: Jeff Morgan Endorsed: Michael Hallahan

Registrar: Karyn Starmer

Nominated by: Jeff Morgan Endorsed: Jane Coppin

Assistant Secretary: Anne McAsh

Nominated by: Jeff Morgan Endorsed: Jane Coppin

Motion: That the above nominations be accepted:

Moved Ron Chesher Seconded: Jeff Morgan Carried

Vacant Positions: Filled from the floor

Cadet & Junior Coordinator: Andrew Scully

Nominated: Jeff Morgan Seconded: Jane Coppin Carrried

Gear Steward: Andy Baker

Nominated: Jeff Morgan Seconded: Jane Coppin Carrried

Management Committee Member: Tracey Pike

Nominated: Jeff Morgan Seconded: Jane Coppin Carrried

Uniform Sales Officer: Katrina Maguire

Nominated: Jeff Morgan Seconded: Jane Coppin Carried

Assistant Training Officer:

House Manager: Col Chesher

Nominated: Michael Pheeney Seconded: Jane Coppin Carried

Assistant IRB/AVT: Andrew Scully

Nominated: Jeff Morgan Seconded: Jane Coppin Carrried

First Aid Officer: Wayne Foster

To be endorsed at next Management Meeting

Training Officer: Wayne Foster

To be endorsed at next Management Meeting.

Member Protection Officer: Tracey Pike

Nominated: Michael Pheeney Seconded: Jane Coppin Carrried

Media Officer: Katrina Maguire

Nominated: Jeff Morgan Seconded: Jane Coppin Carrried

Social Committee: Jane & Brad Coppin, Ali & Michael Weyman

Nominated: Jeff Morgan Seconded: Michael Pheeney

Motion: That Jane Coppin and Phillip Carter nominated as office bearers as Act 2009.

Moved: Michael Pheeney Seconded: Chris Holley Carried

General Business

Motion Moved: by Mike Hallahan to congratulate Brad Coppin for exemplary work on installing kitchen.

Seconded: Andrew Scully Members all agreed Carried

Meeting closed 11.30 am.



MEMBERSHIP & REGISTRAR'S REPORT

Moruya SLSC continued an upward trend of membership numbers, seeing another increase in overall membership in season 2017/18. Of note is a increase in Active members.

The number of General members has fallen again due to nipper parents completing their Bronze Medallion and moving from General to Active membership. This is a pleasing trend, reinforcing the importance of nippers to the club and the efforts made towards a 'whole of club' approach to all of our members.

While Cadet and Junior numbers are still low, there has been a slight increase this year. Pleasingly there has been an increase in the retention rate of young members staying with the club as they move into the senior Active category.

A breakdown of members by category is below.

Karyn Starmer Registrar

MORUYA SLSC MEMBERSHIP 2017/18	
Active (18yrs and over)	86
Active (15-18 yrs)	13
Cadet Member (13-15 years)	4
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	82
General	48
Life Member	11
Long Service	2
Associate	1
TOTAL	247

FIRST NAME	LAST NAME	MEMBERSHIP CATEGORY
Camille	Addison	Active (18yrs and over)
Brendan	Atkinson	Active (18yrs and over)
Andrew	Baker	Active (18yrs and over)
Jarrod	Bloomfield	Active (18yrs and over)
Ebbony	Bradford	Active (18yrs and over)
Laura	Brisbane	Active (18yrs and over)
Hannah	Burggraaff	Active (18yrs and over)
Anne Maree	Bussa	Active (18yrs and over)
Dylan	Conolan	Active (18yrs and over)
Paul	Cook	Active (18yrs and over)
Bradley	Coppin	Active (18yrs and over)
Jane	Coppin	Active (18yrs and over)
Nicole	Cowdroy	Active (18yrs and over)
Greg	Curry	Active (18yrs and over)
Nathan	de Tourettes	Active (18yrs and over)
Tony	de Tourettes	Active (18yrs and over)
Troy	De Tourettes	Active (18yrs and over)
Jody	Dobush	Active (18yrs and over)
Bridget	Doherty	Active (18yrs and over)
Russell	Eagles	Active (18yrs and over)
Ethan	Fisher	Active (18yrs and over)
Wayne	Foster	Active (18yrs and over)
Natalie	Gartner	Active (18yrs and over)
Marnie	Gordon	Active (18yrs and over)
Melissa	Greck	Active (18yrs and over)
Glenn	Hall	Active (18yrs and over)
Aiden	Haworth	Active (18yrs and over)
Chloe	Hofman	Active (18yrs and over)
Gavin	Hunt	Active (18yrs and over)
Kate	Hunt	Active (18yrs and over)
Clare	Immens	Active (18yrs and over)
Zach	Ingram	Active (18yrs and over)
Casey	Jackson	Active (18yrs and over)
Caitlin	Jamieson	Active (18yrs and over)
Renee	Jenkins	Active (18yrs and over)
James Snr	Jenkins Snr	Active (18yrs and over)
Rachael	Jokinen	Active (18yrs and over)
Craig	Kelly	Active (18yrs and over)
Grace	Kelly	Active (18yrs and over)
Rachael	Kennedy	Active (18yrs and over)
Louise	Larcombe	Active (18yrs and over)
Simon	Leslie	Active (18yrs and over)
Philippa	Lindley	Active (18yrs and over)
Callum	MacKenzie	Active (18yrs and over)
Michelle	Marsden	Active (18yrs and over)

FIRST NAME	LAST NAME	MEMBERSHIP CATEGORY
Farann	Mathie	Active (18yrs and over)
Joanne	McMahon	Active (18yrs and over)
Patrick	McMahon	Active (18yrs and over)
Jeff	Morgan	Active (18yrs and over)
Stephen	Mossfield	Active (18yrs and over)
James	Palmer	Active (18yrs and over)
Anthony	Pardy	Active (18yrs and over)
Emily	Parrish	Active (18yrs and over)
Emma	Patyus	Active (18yrs and over)
Robert	Patzke	Active (18yrs and over)
Lindsay	Pepper	Active (18yrs and over)
Barbara	Phelan	Active (18yrs and over)
Isabella	Pike	Active (18yrs and over)
Luke	Price	Active (18yrs and over)
Kate	Raymond	Active (18yrs and over)
Kathleen	Rhee	Active (18yrs and over)
Luke	Roberts	Active (18yrs and over)
Kylie	Ryder	Active (18yrs and over)
Katalin	Sallai	Active (18yrs and over)
Ainslie	Scully	Active (18yrs and over)
Andrew	Scully	Active (18yrs and over)
Ryan	Sewell	Active (18yrs and over)
Lisa	Spies	Active (18yrs and over)
Penny	Spoelder	Active (18yrs and over)
Rosie	Spoelder	Active (18yrs and over)
Amanda	Stafford	Active (18yrs and over)
Luke	Stafford	Active (18yrs and over)
Isabelle	Starmer	Active (18yrs and over)
Neil	Starmer	Active (18yrs and over)
Oscar	Starmer	Active (18yrs and over)
Merrin	Starr	Active (18yrs and over)
Simon	Stenhouse	Active (18yrs and over)
Daniel	Thurlow	Active (18yrs and over)
Hayden	Van Den Heuvel	Active (18yrs and over)
Alison	Weyman	Active (18yrs and over)
Michael	Weyman	Active (18yrs and over)
Leanne	Weymans	Active (18yrs and over)
Peter	Wheatley	Active (18yrs and over)
Heather	Williams	Active (18yrs and over)
Richard	Young	Active (18yrs and over)
Jacob	Zutt	Active (18yrs and over)
Madeleine	Bolton	Active (15-18 yrs)
Isabella	Bussa	Active (15-18 yrs)
Molly	Carter	Active (15-18 yrs)
Darcy	Coppin	Active (15-18 yrs)
Daicy	ООРРШ	Active (10-10 yls)



FIRST NAME	LAST NAME	MEMBERSHIP CATEGORY
James	Jenkins	Active (15-18 yrs)
Sally	Kennedy	Active (15-18 yrs)
Ethan	Mass	Active (15-18 yrs)
Shane	Mass	Active (15-18 yrs)
Nina	McConaghy	Active (15-18 yrs)
Elka	Pike	Active (15-18 yrs)
Jane	Scully	Active (15-18 yrs)
Alec	Sinclair	Active (15-18 yrs)
Ryley	Spoelder-Hanlon	Active (15-18 yrs)
Jesse	Jones	Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Archer	Mossfield	Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Phoebe	Rankin	Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Cody	Stafford	Cadet Member (13-15 years)
Kiera	Atkinson	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Sophie	Bolton	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Alice	Bradley	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Bonnie	Bradley	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Roy	Bradley	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Alex	Cook	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Jesse	Coppin	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Ruby	Coppin	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Meeka	Cowley	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Amy	Crick	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Vivian	Crick	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Georgia	Croker	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Lachlan	Driver	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Tomas	Dyson-Holland	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Alysha	Eagles	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Jacob	Eagles	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Noah	Eagles	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Xian	Fernandez	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Darcy	Fitzpatrick	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Michaela	Fitzpatrick	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Рорру	Gevorgian	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Quinn	Gustard	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Xavier	Hall	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Zara	Hall	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Ada	Harris	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Lake	Haworth	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Lily	Haworth	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Raphaella	Herford	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Digby	Immens	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Elsie	Immens	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Ollie	Immens	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Jesse	Jenkins	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)

FIRST NAME	LAST NAME	MEMBERSHIP CATEGORY
Samuel	Jenkins	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Crystal	Jones	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Mitchell	Jones	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Hamish	McConaghy	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Islay	McLeod	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Lillian	McLeod	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Simone	McLeod	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Jack	Millikin	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Stevie	Millikin	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Cameron	Morgan	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Dana	Morgan	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Bede	Nagel	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Isabel	Nagel	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Violet	Palmer	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Bailey	Pepper	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Alarna	Perez	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Benjamin	Phelan	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Emma	Phelan	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Sarah	Rankin	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Eeva	Rhee	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Mikko	Rhee	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Evie	Schwarz	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Pippa	Schwarz	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Ella	Seery	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Bluey	Spies	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Ned	Spies	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Arlo	Stafford	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Freya	Stafford	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Olivia	Stafford	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Riley	Stafford	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Oscar	Stearn-Ryan	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Grace	Thomas	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Bray	Thurlow	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Ella	Thurlow	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Miranda	Tritton	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Indiana	Turnbull	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Lila	Wallace	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Marli	Wallace	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Alice	Wassell	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Josie	Wassell	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Ryan	Wassell	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Lila	Weyman	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Ava	Weymans	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Leo	Weymans	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Karla	Whiffen	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)

FIRST NAME	LAST NAME	MEMBERSHIP CATEGORY
Alice	Wilden	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Eleanor	Wilden	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Brendon	Young	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Meagan	Young	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Olive	Zammit	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Sarah	Aedy	General
Miriam	Baltuck	General
Linda	Bennett	General
Stephen	Bolton	General
Kathryn	Bradley	General
Michael	Bradley	General
Crystal	Cardinale	General
Bronwyn	Carter	General
Charlotte	Carter	General
Chloe	Carter	General
Phillip	Carter	General
Amanda	Cornall	General
John	Cornall	General
Dawn	Daken	General
Bernadette	de Tourettes	General
Kim	Dent	General
Michael	Dent	General
Merryn	Eagles	General
Joanna	Evans	General
Peter	Fitzpatrick	General
John	Gillett	General
Christine	Greig	General
Elizabeth	Hallahan	General
Paul	Hallahan	General
Darrell	Hanlon	General
Christine	Holley	General
Nick	Kandybko	General
Bruce	Kennedy	General
Robert	Lees	General

FIRST NAME	LAST NAME	MEMBERSHIP CATEGORY
Deb	Lenson	General
Rhonda	Macbeth	General
Katrina	Maguire	General
Anne	McAsh	General
Zoe	Morgan	General
Alan	Nicol	General
Narelle	Pollock	General
Larry	Rankin	General
Liz	Rankin	General
Kevin	Robin	General
Helen	Smith	General
Stephen	Smith	General
Katrina	Stabback	General
Karyn	Starmer	General
Gary	Sutton	General
Janni	Thompson	General
Judy	Toman	General
Paul	Weymans	General
Jennifer	Wilden	General
Carol	Young	General
Peter	Campbell	Long Service
Dean	Little	Long Service
Rohan	Gleeson	Associate
Marco	Cardinale	Life Member
Colin	Chesher	Life Member
Michael	Hallahan	Life Member
Maxwell	Hogno	Life Member
Albert	Hunt	Life Member
Nerida	Johnston	Life Member
Steven	Johnston	Life Member
Michael	Pheeney	Life Member
Shaun	Pike	Life Member
Tracey	Pike	Life Member
Robert	Pollock	Life Member



PRESIDENT'S REPORT

It's been a massive season on so many different levels and all I want to say is how proud I am of everyone that is involved with our wonderful club. I opened my 2016/17 Presidents report with my thoughts on the need for us to allow for a new generation to steer the club in a direction that they perceived would be beneficial to the Moruya Surf Club and the wider community. I am pleased to say that, barring a few minor speed bumps incurred, I believe that we are now well on our way to achieving this goal.

The implementation of the Sign On patrol roster system has enabled people to balance their patrol commitments with family life, a huge advantage to everyone, and has been an enormous success. This roster system, combined with a significant increase in patrolling members, resulted in the club being awarded the Dave Pheeney Patrol Efficiency Award for Club of the Year at the FSC Branch Awards Night. This award can also be attributed to some great work by our Training Officers Michael Weyman and Wayne Foster, with more than 20 new members now qualified during the 2017/18 season to patrol our beach.

A George Bass year adds extra excitement to our season and this Bass year was no different. To all our George Bass participants, both boat and ski, I congratulate you on your achievement. I know full well the sacrifices that are made in order to complete the journey and the support that is required behind the scenes to ensure everyone makes it to Eden safely. The list of people to thank is far too long and I don't want to offend by leaving anybody out but I would like to make special mention of Rod Barnes who donated the support boat used. Your generosity is greatly appreciated. I would also like to make mention of how proud I was to be in camp for the final few days and witness the culinary wonders created by Ogre and Dave Paul. Your ability to feed the masses with little to no fuss is scary. Finally, to Gary and Rhonda, thank you is nowhere near enough recognition for your efforts. I can only hope that your return to Bass camp will continue so that your knowledge and experience can be passed on to future generations.

We were fortunate enough to host the Far South Coast Branch Awards night, allowing us to showcase the wonderful improvements that we have made to our Club. A massive thank you to all members involved in making this night the great success that it was. As mentioned, we were awarded the Dave Pheeney Patrol Efficiency Award for Club of the Year. I would also like to congratulate Ava Weymans on being named FSC Junior Lifesaver of the Year and Riley Stafford on his commendation in this category. Ryley Spoelder-Hanlon was awarded the Far South Coast Branch Rookie Lifesaver. These fine young lifesavers have also been recognised by Surf Life Saving NSW, with Ava being our NSW Surf Lifesaving Junior Lifesaver of the year representative and Ryley a finalist for the NSW Surf Lifesaving Young Lifesaver of the Year. Our club has a proud history of having outstanding young lifesavers, a trend I'm sure will continue well into the future.

Once again the support provided by our management committee to myself and the direction and professionalism they have demonstrated this season through some very trying times has been outstanding. With this said, I would like to make special mention of the work undertaken by Vice President and Registrar Karyn Starmer. The work that you do is above and beyond and is very much appreciated.

During the 2017/18 season the club fell victim to a scam that had a significant impact on our finances. While the end result is far better than what it may have been the most noticeable aspect of the incident was the way that club members rallied to ensure that our economic viability wasn't compromised. As it should be, in times of adversity there is strength in numbers and we as a club are very strong.

Earlier this season I had the opportunity to bring a group of Under 20's Canberra Raiders players down for a pre-season camp, introducing them to our Surf Life Saving culture and the benefits of volunteering. Many of the boys had no idea that people selflessly dedicated their time for the benefit of the community. The life lessons learnt from the time they spent mingling with our Nippers on Sunday morning was invaluable and has inspired a number of the boys to enrol in youth work programs and volunteer at a variety of centres throughout Canberra while they pursue their football careers. I know that the nippers (and some of the nipper parents) enjoyed having the boys help out and hopefully we can continue this pre-season camp in the future. The competitive nature of all athletes, both big and small, was on display for all to see in the events contested and hopefully inspires Nippers to be the best they can at whatever they choose to do. It is very pleasing to see our hardy group honing their skills on a regular basis both at club days and through competing at local carnivals. I would also like to thank everyone involved in our Nipper Program for being part of creating a great culture for the current U/20's playing group who, at the time of writing my report, are placed in the top four clubs in the NSW Jersey Flegg U/20's competition. Stayed tuned.

The Special Nippers Program highlights the dedication and care provided by our wonderful group of volunteers and leadership group. This program is outstanding in what they continue to achieve and the opportunities and experiences that they provide for their participants. To all our weekly helpers, be it for our Friday sippers, nipper water safety, special nippers carers, car parkers etc, your commitment to the club is very much appreciated. A special mention must go to thank our outgoing Fun Run Committee for your efforts over the past six years. As stated elsewhere, the new committee has some large shoes to fill.

The support and friendship of **Dial Before You Dig (DBYD)** has continued and we are extremely grateful for their extremely generous contribution. Thank you to Chris Holley and Dominic Puiu from DBYD for their assistance and representations on our behalf to the DBYD board.

In my report last year I questioned how many of our current membership base would feel comfortable entering the water when the proverbial hits the fan. While sound beach management by our Patrol Captains keeps critical incidents on our home beach to a minimum, it is the uncontrollable incidents that highlight the skill and dedication of our call out teams. Two significant events resulted in club members from Moruya and surrounding clubs demonstrating how highly trained and committed we are as volunteers.

It is always harder when the realization hits that it is one of your own that is involved, and not a truer word could be spoken. Comments made by police and emergency personnel with regard to how dedicated, skilled and professional all members of the surf lifesaving movement were in response to an incident at Tuross is something that we, as an organisation, should all be very proud of. To everyone that assisted in the search for our beautiful Liz Hallahan, your dedication to selflessly serve friends, family and our community is greatly appreciated.

The second major incident occurred in March of this year and occurred in the Moruya River Mouth. Moruya members Shuan Pike and Michael Weyman, assisted by members from Batemans Bay and Broulee Surf Clubs, successfully rescued 5 people from a capsized vessel. Tragically, a thirteen year old Canberra girl, Georgia Vizovitis, was unable to be revived. Members from the Georgia's family personally attended the club after the incident to thank those involved in the rescue. A very sobering reminder of why we do what we do.

As is the case each year we must reflect on those that we have lost and this year is no different. I pass on my deepest sympathies to all our members and friends that have been affected by the loss of a loved one throughout this season. I would like to take time to recognise four families that have not only been great supporters of surf lifesaving on the Far South Coast, but are wonderful family friends. I have spoken earlier about the tragic loss of Liz Hallahan. While there are so many things that could be said about Liz, perhaps the greatest comfort we can take from her loss is the joy and happiness that is ever present in the smiles and laughter of all participants of the Special Nippers Program. Our thoughts and prayers are with Kerry Parbery, who said farewell to her son Andrew way too soon and to Peter and the Connaughton family on the loss of Narelle. Finally, to the Pickett and Stroud-Watts families. The recent funeral of Steve on the Gold Coast highlighted what a significant impact he had during his time with us. None more so than the eulogy given by a man that Steve resuscitated at Tallebudgera Surf Club during a boxercise class. It has been well documented that Pik and I shared some time together on a double ski during a George Bass Marathon but more importantly I was able to spend the best part of thirty odd years with a mate. Your flared nostrils and steely look of determination will be sorely missed.

This year's report was by far the most difficult to write both as President of Moruya and a member of the Far South Coast Branch. This season has provided so much tragedy for so many people. Yet through all this adversity, the surf lifesaving movement has continued to look after their respective communities and without hesitation assisted other clubs in times of need. With the care demonstrated amongst clubs, it is hardly surprising that Far South Coast Branch received a nomination for Branch of the year, an accolade very well deserved.

As always, I close my report by thanking all our wonderful members for the time and effort supplied this season to ensure that our core business of keeping people safe has once again been upheld to the best of our abilities and by apologizing if I have missed personally thanking anyone in my report.

Michael Pheeney
President Moruya Surf Life Saving Club Inc



DAVID PHEENEY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

AWARD WINNER FOR 2017 / 2018 - MOLLY CARTER



DAVID PHEENEY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

The David Pheeney Memorial Scholarship, is awarded on an annual basis to a club member entering into Year 12 HSC studies and, in the event there being no such person, applications will be invited from Year 12 students at the MORUYA HIGH

The Scholarship shall have a minimum value of \$250.00, and is to be used for the purchase of text books and other requirements relative to the HSC examination.

A sub-committee of three persons, two of whom shall be LIFE MEMBERS of the Club, A suc-commutee of three persons, two of whom shall be LIFE MEMBERS of the Clut select the recipient and the sub-committee may co-opt the views of other members of the MORUYA SLSC or staff of the particular secondary education facility

The criteria shall be -

- (a) Applicants to have physically commenced the final year of HSC studies
- (b) Applicants to be actual patrolling members of the MORUYA SLSC, except that where there are no such applicants, applications are invited from students of MORUYA HIGH SCHOOL;
- 3. Applications in writing, of not less than 250 words in length, must be made and the sub-committee shall base its decision on the following aspects but not limited thereto, nor in any particular order of relevance
 - (i) Club membership record
 - (ii) Participation within the Club
 - (iii) Citizenship
 - (iv) Academic record
 - (v) Presentation of the written application
 - (vi) Appraisal of an applicant at a personal interview, should the subcommittee deem it expedient
 - (vii) Personal economic position of applicant
- 5. The sub-committee shall furnish a recommendation to the Club Management Committee for ratification; ratification shall be final and no further discussion or



TREASURER'S REPORT

It has been a successful financial year including fundraising and donations from very generous donors.

Dial Before You Dig remains one of our strongest supporters with donations and long term support and towards the purchase of clothing. They are also a main sponsor of the yearly Fun Run in September.

The very well attended social evening, Friday Sippers, has proved to be a very popular and profitable social event through the season and will hopefully continue in the new season.

\$4250 was received from SLS NSW towards the purchase of a new IRB, as well as \$5781 from Guardians of the Surf program to be used for rescue gear, training and community education.

Members have worked hard at the Moruya Races raising funds of \$1385.60 as well as receiving a generous donation of \$3000 from Moruya Rotary for their diligence.

Junior members also networked the Moruya Markets where over \$700 was raised to purchase some new boards, under the supervision of Amanda Stafford.

The new kitchen is also showing its worth as the Club is being booked for many more functions.

Again, our members assisted at the Batemans Bay Triathlon which resulted in a donation for their time.

Elite Energy made a donation of \$1771 once again this year for which we are very appreciative and Southern Phone is always a great sponsor of the Club.

The New Year's Eve Social Evening was a great success with a lot of hard work by many people.

Thanks to Moruya Lions Club, the Special Nippers Program funding was increased with a \$200 donation.

On a sadder note, the family of a young girl who lost her life in an unfortunate accident in the Moruya River, handed to the Club a donation of \$450 collected from their community to show their appreciation of the rescue attempt by our club members. This will go towards boards for our nippers in commemoration of the family's loss.

Thank you to Catfish Designs for their continued support throughout the season for uniforms, hoodies etc. which are all proving to be very popular.

We look forward to another successful season during 2018-2019.

Dawn Daken Treasurer

CLUB CAPTAIN'S REPORT

Moruya has had another successful year keeping members of the public safe. Thank you to all of the active members who patrolled this season. Throughout the season we successfully patrolled both main and Shelly Beach and were awarded the Dave Pheeney Patrol Efficiency Award at Far South Coast Branch Level. This award is testament to our members who make the commitment to patrol and is the basis of what Moruya SLSC is built on. Thank you all and well done!!

A total of 1855 hours were patrolled by 89 proficient active members this season. On top of these hours spent patrolling; many hours have been spent training members for both skills maintenance and upgrade as well as competition purposes, maintaining equipment and otherwise contributing to the successful running of the club. Our patrolling season commenced on November 2, 2017 and ceased on April 29, 2018. During the peak December-January period, our members patrolled Main Beach as well as roving patrols at Shelly Beach. During this time, our members fulfilled our Surf Lifesaving patrolling agreement obligations and I would like to thank them for maintaining our club's great record and for doing their bit.

Thank you to all of the patrol captains, your time and effort to ensure patrols operate efficiently and members are aware of their upcoming patrol really is the core of effective patrolling throughout the season.

This year our call-out crew and other active members responded to several emergencies. The contribution from all of these members is to be highly commended. The courage and expertise displayed during these experiences highlights the skill level required by our volunteers in critical and often dangerous situations. Sadly, two of these emergencies resulted in the loss of two lives in seperate situations. I would personally like to thank the efforts of all members involved in the search for Liz Hallahan; the conditions in which members were placed were trying both physically and emotionally. The rate of response, level of professionalism and commitment displayed by not only our club members but members of surrounding clubs was an example of what surf lifesaving is built on. The emergency in the rivermouth in March was Awarded Surf Lifesaving Rescue of the Month and Far South Coast Rescue of the Year. Two of our club members, Shaun Pike and Michael Weyman, along with members from Broulee and Batemans Bay responded to the call-out.

This incident involved successfully rescuing 5 people from a capsized boat. Sadly Georgia Vizovitis, a thirteen year old girl from Canberra was unable to be revived. Members of Georgia's family and community have expressed their sincere thanks to the members involved; they have also sent donations to our club. These donations have been used to purchase three nipper boards. This is a very generous offer during such a difficult time for Georgia's family and community.

This season we trialled a new rostering system whereby members rostered themselves on; this has proved to be a successful change and all members seem to have adjusted to the change well. I envisage we will continue with this system again next season. I once again encourage members to take responsibility of patrolling commitments and arrange their own substitution in advance if they are unable to attend patrol.

I would like to thank and acknowledge our Trainers and Coaches for their continued work in improving the skills of our members. Our club trainers, led by CTO Wayne Foster, ran two bronze medallion and SRC courses this season with a total increase in active membership of 27. Thank you Wayne and team; this increase is to be commended and will have a positive effect on patrolling in the future.

I would like to thank all of the members of our club; particularly members of the committee, sub-committees, patrol captains and patrolling members for their efforts in their roles and the ongoing ways they volunteer to assist the club. I encourage all members to consider how they contribute to the club and to have a go at something new. There are so many varied roles and activities in Surf Lifesaving; the opportunity to expand skills, community links and friendships is limitless.

Thank you all for a great season, see you on the beach!

Jane Coppin Club Captain



LEADING PATROL HOURS

LEADING FEMALE PATROL MEMBERS		
	Name	Hours
1.	Jane Coppin	59.0
2.	Ainslie Scully	51.0
3.	Ava Weymans	47.0
4.	Emma Patyus	45.0
5.	Darcy Coppin	41.0
6.	Bridget Doherty	39.0
7.	Louise Larcombe	37.0
8.	Emily Parrish	31.0
9.	Alison Weyman	31.0
10.	Molly Carter	30.5

LEADING MALE PATROL MEMBERS		
	Name	Hours
1.	Ryley Spoelder-Hanlon	66.5
2.	Bradley Coppin	62.0
3.	Jarrod Bloomfield	54.0
4.	Jacob Zutt	50.0
5.	Andrew Scully	46.0
6.	Peter Wheatley	44.0
7.	Michael Weyman	43.0
8.	Riley Stafford	40.5
9.	Ethan Mass	37.5
10.	Shane Mass	37.5



CHIEF TRAINING OFFICER'S REPORT

It was great to come back to the club after a season and a half having a break from surf lifesaving. I came back to find an expanded number of trainers and a strong enthusiasm for surf lifesaving education from the juniors right through to active senior members of the club.

We ran three Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) and Bronze Medallion squads through the season and we offered Award courses as part of the Bronze training for the first time in my role as CTO. The 27 members who attained their qualifications during the season should be very proud of their achievements and it is an honour to welcome them as new patrolling surf lifesavers. A list of all qualification recipients is provided below:

SRC	BRONZE	INTENSIVE RE-QUAL
Phoebe Rankin	Dylan Conolan	Camille Addison
Amy Crick	Liz Rankin	Brendan Atkinson
Cameron Morgan	Kathleen Rhee	Simon Stenhouse
Mikko Rhee	Amanda Stafford	
Cody Stafford	Leanne Weymans	
Riley Stafford	Madeleine Bolton	
Ava Weymans	Bridget Doherty	
	Louise Larcombe	
	Katrina Maguire	
	Ethan Mass	
	Shane Mass	
	Emma Patyus	
	Luke Roberts	
	Ryan Sewell	
	Ryley Spoelder-Hanlon	
	Hayden Van Den Heuvel	
	Peter Wheatley	

The junior lifesaving team requested a more formalised surf lifesaving education component to their Sunday program this season and Michael Weyman took the lead in organising CPR and patrol training, IRB crewing experience and beach education activities. Glenn Hall provided expert surfboard skills training. This excellent initiative sparks the move for our older juniors from nippers to patrolling surf lifesavers and the training team hopes to provide more education opportunities for our juniors next season.

I would like to sincerely thank the members of the Training Team for all their efforts this season. Michael Weyman, Marco Cardinale, Mike Hallahan, Glenn Hall and Ray Johnston have shared the load and provided outstanding training with great humour and enthusiasm. Surf Lifesaving courses are Vocational Education And Training (VET) courses and consequently they require a good amount of paperwork and computer work behind the scenes. Having club members conducting group training makes the administration work much more manageable and I am very grateful that the Training Team has been established. Hopefully we can continue to expand the team and expand the courses offered through season 2018-19!

Wayne Foster CTO



NIPPERS

The summer of 2017/2018 saw another busy season for Moruya Nippers – not just on our beach of a Sunday morning but at branch carnivals, community and fundraising events.

The season began with a weekend of training at Moruya SLSC presented by Doug Hawkins, Director of Junior Development, SLS Sydney Branch. This included an afternoon of nipper age manager training which was widely attended by Moruya Nipper age managers and parents. From this beginning we were able to add some new faces to our dedicated team of Nipper Age Managers and introduce some new ideas to the weekly running of Nippers.

Moruya Nippers attended the three branch carnivals held at Bermagui, Tathra and Pambula. There was an increase in numbers attending the carnivals and as a club we performed to a very high standard with many of our older Nippers demonstrating a growth in their skills and confidence at carnival level. Special acknowledgement goes to our Branch Champions; Sophie Bolton, Jesse Jenkins, Phoebe Rankin, Riley Stafford and Samuel Jenkins – a multiple medal winner. This season also saw some of our Under 14 Nippers competing at the seniors carnival.



During March 2 loaded cars containing three age managers and 8 Nippers from the Under 13/14 age groups headed for a weekend of fun and leadership at Pambula Surf Club. Wambirri - the annual Far South Coast Branch Youth Development and Leadership Camp, had a change of venue this year and was a great success. Thank you Pambula SLSC for welcoming us so openly to your club and the Far South Coast Branch for their ongoing commitment to Junior Development. In my time at Nippers attending Wambirri has always signalled a "coming of age" to our older nippers. As the Nipper Coordinator I have learnt its value in engaging and retaining our Nippers as they transition to our senior club. For the age managers attending it has become a place to share and grow ideas. As Moruya SLSC members we were also proud to have our own Michael Weyman visit as the guest speaker.

Board training, for older proficient nippers, has occurred throughout the season on the Moruya River, organised and run by Ainslie and Andrew Scully. A huge thank you to Ainslie and Andrew for providing this additional opportunity to develop open water swimming, board skills and fitness to our nippers.

Week in, week out on Sundays during summer our awesome age managers take on the responsibility of running the nipper programme at Moruya SLSC. The joy, achievements, fun and development of our Nippers doesn't occur without these valuable volunteers. This year we have been lucky to see some growth in our Age Manager numbers, with some stepping up, and sometimes out of their comfort zone, to achieve their Bronze Medallion. A huge thank you to all the age managers for giving their time on valuable Sunday mornings to ensure the smooth running of the Nipper programme.

The next thank you is to the wider surfclub community for supporting Nippers with valuable water safety – without this we cannot get wet on the beach. This includes all Sunday patrols, our SRC's, IRB teams and general club members who have helped out in the water. I would like to give special thanks to Jane Coppin and Sean Pike who assumed the water safety coordination role – this is a challenging role, assessing conditions, managing resources, communicating with the beach and water and ensuring nipper safety.

The training team commenced our 2017/18 season by training our first intake of SRC's prior to the patrolling season. These SRC's have had a great season providing additional water safety at Nippers and joining senior patrols. As at the end of every season it is with sadness that we see our older Nippers leave our ranks but I know that they are inspired by their time in Nippers and are looking forward to the opportunities of the senior club – I wish them luck and look forward to their ongoing support of Nippers of a Sunday Morning.

We were fortunate this season to have the training team begin to work with our Under 13 Nippers in preparation for their SRC training prior to next season – hopefully this will assist with early participation in SRC training and retention. Thank you training team for giving your expertise and valuable time in training our young members.

Within our club we nominated a male and female Under 14 Nipper for Junior Lifesaver of the Year, Riley Stafford and Ava Weymans. In continuing Moruya SLSC's tradition of producing high quality Junior Lifesavers Ava Weymans was awarded the Far South Coast Branch Junior Lifesaver of the Year. Ava is a dedicated junior member of our surfclub she has enjoyed her first season as patrolling as an SRC – most notably to provide watersafety while her Mum completed her Bronze Medallion assessment swim! She is a keen volunteer, fundraiser and competitor for our club. Ava proudly represented our Club and Branch at state level earning recognition for her outstanding contribution to Junior Surf Lifesaving. Ava is an inspiration and wonderful role model to our younger members – I look forward to seeing her passion for surf Life Saving grow in our club.

The Major Nipper Awards for the 2017/18 season were;

- Nipper of the Year Ava Weymans
- · Outstanding Nipper of the Year Riley Stafford
- Arthur Bunt Encouragement Award Samual Jenkins
- Courage and Endeavour Award Raphaella Herford

Finally I look forward to the 2018/19 season where I will be, again, seeking additional support from the parent group for the week to week management of Nippers at Moruya SLSC.

Thank you

Amanda Stafford Nippers Coordinator





SPECIAL NIPPERS

The season started with a very well attended In-service day for our volunteers. Many thanks to Ray Johnston who helped us refresh our first aid skills, keeping it relevant to the program. Volunteers were also provided with information regarding what was planned for the season ahead. It was also a time to remember the skill and effort that Liz had contributed to ensure the program's success in the past and the future. Our achievements as a group made her very proud to be part of this wonderful team and she was always smiling when the subject of Special Nippers came up. Her delight and enthusiasm are always on show in any of the photos we have of here in the red and yellow and she was in all our thoughts as we delivered the program each week.

Each week of the program we were blessed with perfect weather and conditions which I suspect Liz may have had some influence over.

We welcomed many new volunteers to our cohort this year which enabled us to also welcome some new Special Nippers that had been on the waiting list. Fifteen Special Nippers and their families joined us this year and I expect they will all be back next year!

Thank you to the volunteer team that support the Special Nippers program. The skill and compassion of this team are clearly evident in what they accomplish each week for the Special Nippers and their families. When reflecting on the days activities each week it is abundantly clear the wonderful gifts they give to others in our community and we are so very grateful. Many of our volunteer team come from other clubs such as Broulee and Narooma to which we are very grateful. We are always on the lookout to welcome new volunteers as it is the major limitation on how many Special Nippers we can include in the program. Volunteers come from all walks of life and there is no need to have your Bronze Medallion to be part of the team. The only requirement is that you have compassion and a sense of humour, so if you are interested please talk to us or come along on Saturday morning in first term 2019.

We were invited to join Pambula and Bermagui clubs to attend the Wambiri camp at Pambula again this year but were not able to get there for various reasons but are hopeful of making the trip in 2019.

Having completed our seventh year of Special Nippers we still enjoy strong support from sponsors and we certainly appreciate their generosity. Donations are either applied to the delivery of the program or equipment as the need arises. During the season, we were very grateful to received generous donations from Moruya Lions Club and Moruya Rotary.

At Special Nippers each Saturday we rely on the assistance and support of the Patrol of the day and we extend our thanks to the members of each Patrol who contribute each week to the program and each weekend during the season. Thank you also to our Club Captain - Jane Coppin for considering the needs of the program when developing the patrol roster and working with us throughout the season.

A final thank you to the Club Management Committee who keep the wheels turning at the club for the benefit of every member and the wider community. Much of their work is done at night out of view of members but it is driven by their selfless purpose to help our members.

Carol & Bridie Young & Mike Hallahan **Special Nippers Co-ordinators**

PS On behalf of Emma & Alex, Jessica, Craig & Ben, Nicky & Paul, Sophie & Tim and myself, please accept our sincere thanks for all your friendship, love and support to help us through the Special Nippers season and these past months.



BOAT CAPTAIN REPORT

This season once again saw boats training on the river several times each week from September until March. Thank you to Bert for your expertise in training and sweeping the crews. Thanks also to Mick and Shaun for your assistance with training crews also.

This season saw our club proudly maintain its record as one of only two surf clubs to compete in every George Bass Marathon. Well done to the girls who competed in this event; it's a tough race and you all ought to feel proud to have competed. Thanks to the incredible support crew during the lead up and in race week. It's not possible to put a crew in the event without expert help behind the scenes. You know who you all are and I thank you.

Our club had a number of crews training and competing throughout the season; both in Canberra and on the coast. Crews competed locally, at ASRL and state championship level. Well done to all crews who competed in some testing conditions; particularly ASRL in Elouera.

Crew members as follows:

- U19s Men: Ryley Spoelder-Hanlon, James Jenkins, Ethan Mass, Shane Mass, Brad Coppin (sweep)
- U23s Men: Jake Zutt, Jarrod Bloomfield, Peter Wheatley, Casey Jackson Bert Hunt (sweep)
- · Reserve Women: Bella Bussa, Izzy Pike, Louise Larcombe, Bridget Doherty Bert Hunt (sweep)
- Reserve Women: Jane Coppin, Nicole Cowdroy, Alison Weyman, Clare Immens, Marnie Gordon, Kylie Ryder (Rowers alternated throughout the season) Brad Coppin (Sweep)
- Reserve Women: Laura Brisbane, Mel Greck, Merlin Starr, Jodi Dobush, Gavin Hunt (sweep)
- Reserve Men: Dylan Conolan, Callum Mackenzie, Anthony Pardy, Richard Young, Gavin Hunt (sweep)
- George Bass Crew: Bella Bussa, Jane Coppin, Nicole Cowdroy, Marnie Gordon, Clare Immens, Louise Larcombe, Farann Mathie, Kylie Ryder, Alison Weyman, Brad Coppin (Sweep)

Thank you to our sponsors, Cameron's H Hardware, Dial Before You Dig and Deua Building; your support is greatly appreciated.

Brad Coppin Boat Captain





GEAR STEWARD

Goodbye 2017/2018, thanks to all for bringing damage boards to my attention, remember to wash boards off [sand] before replacing them in covers. I would like to thank everyone who did attend local carnivals for organising their own equipment. Thanks to the fantastic fundraising efforts of our members and generous sponsors, we have been able to obtain two new racing boards

this season that will provide great opportunities for our nippers and juniors for years to come. Also two new foam rescue boards for use on patrols remembering they are foam.

Andy Baker Gear Steward



WORK HEALTH AND SAFETY OFFICER REPORT

During season 2017/18 there was one WHS incident which occurred.

This occurred on 31 December 2017. Two unaccompanied children activated the emergency stop in the Special Needs Elevator. In their panic they kicked a hole through the timber on the inside of the door.

A full report was submitted to the MSLC committee.

The door has been repaired, thanks' to Shaun Pike Life Member MSLC. Signs are now attached to the outside of both access doors, and on the wall inside the elevator above the control buttons.

These state children are not permitted to use the elevator without an adult and give direction on what to do in the case of the elevator stopping.

There were no injuries associated to this event.

The annual WHS inspection was carried out 30 December 2017. No major issues were identified at that time. Ongoing renovations are taken into account when the inspection is carried out.

Outstanding Action from 2016/17

Evacuation Plan and maps have been completed and are displayed throughout the Club where all members and guests can see them. A document outlining the responsibility, as far as Emergency Evacuation is concerned, has been included with the contract for entities who wish to hire the Club for functions.

Christine Holley Work Health and Safety Officer

CADETS/SENIORS REPORT

It's been another successful season for Moruya competitors at the local carnivals where we were happy to welcome some new competitors as well as retain last season's members. Several younger members competed at their first carnival this year which was great to see and we achieved some good results. We continued to engage cadets and senior members in river training sessions both on boards, boats, swimming and on skis.

It has also been rewarding to see cadets participating in Sunday nippers where many of them take a leading role and provide inspiration and motivation for our younger members. It has also been great to see the cadets participating in fundraising and in the special nippers program. We are hoping that next year is as postive as this one.

Andrew Scully

CLUB AWARDS 2017/2018

Club Person of the Year Katrina Maguire

President's Award Jane Coppin

Club Captain's Award Wayne Foster

Junior of the Year Ryley Spoeldor-Hanlon

Nipper of the Year Ava Weymans













Afflicks Abbatoirs

Beaurepaires

Moruya Golf Club Moruya Furniture &

SPONSORS & SUPPLIERS 2017/2018

The support and assistance of the following businesses and individuals is greatly appreciated by Moruya SLSC.

When making future purchases please consider these businesses, as they support Moruya Surf Life Saving Club and your money stays local.

Dial Before You Dig Sapphire Office Supplies Warwick Grey Automotive

Deua Building Moruya Newsagency St Johns Ambulance

EzyPrint Tony Sands Signs Dean Price Tractor Repairs Luke Stafford Electrical

Offshore Surf Shop Camping Fishing Brewing Turnbull Fuel & Produce

Salty Earth Café Commonwealth Bank South Coast Building Approvals and

Milc Design

IGA Moruya

Inspections Hallahan & Associates Southlands Fruit and Veg

Moruya Bowling Club Moruya Rotary Club Ben Dance Plumbing

Moruya Lions Club

Bedding Camerons Building and Hardware Aussie Embroidery

Shell Service Station Greenway Farm Meat Eurobodalla Shire Council

Michael Flynn Accountant Eurobodalla Plastering Bunya Solar

26 | ANNUAL REPORT 17-18

Welcome to new Sponsors / Suppliers and thank you to our existing and long term sponsors for your continuing support. There are several sponsors who wish to remain anonymous and we also thank you for your support.

Other sponsors of SLSNSW that assist us are

DHL Westpac Telstra Woodside Dulux NSW Communities Sport and Recreation





























Moruya Surf Life Saving Club Inc. Established 1932

Coronation Drive, Moruya Heads, PO Box 15, Moruya NSW 2537

02 4474 2674

moruyasurf.org.au